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From : Rebecca Burns <burnsr@bhsj.org> Thu, Jun 18, 2020 10:00 AM
Subject : Nice jobt
To : David Fowler <fowlerd@bhsj.org>
Cc : Kali Nichols <nicholsk@bhsj.org>

I just watched your interview with Ken Delaney. Great job. That one was tough with Maroa.

Thanks for doing these,
Becky

Sent from my iPhone

From : Lisa Palmer <palmeri@bhsj.org> Wed, Jun 17, 2020 12:03 PM
Subject : Maroa Farms
To ! healthaleriteam@bhsj.org

| received a call from a lady whose asifis@soworks @ Maroa Farms. She is quite upset as according to her "the Coldwater Daily
Reported quoted Burns as saying that ALL employees " @ Maroa were tasted. She said d@uwworks in a dept of about 20

employees and that group was not offered testing. 1 gave her the information for Covered Bridge Mobile unit lesling on this Friday arid:

told her i would pass her concerns on. She apparently is working remotely herseif as she 25w and her &
She is questioning why if they are having an "outbreak” that all employees are not being offered testing. | have her name and phone

if anyone would like it.

lives with her. #l

54 0f 199

Thanks, Lisa
From :James Cook <cockj@bhsj.org> Wed, Jun 17, 2020 11:56 AM
Subject : Re: COVID-19 Plan 42 attachments
i

To : Rebecca Burns <burnsr@bhsj.org>
Cc : Kali Nichols <nicholsk@bhsj.org>

6/26/2020, 10:11 AM



